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To:  The Public Service Commission of Utah 
From:  The Office of Consumer Services 
   Michele Beck, Director 
   Danny A.C. Martinez, Utility Analyst 
   Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst 
Copies To: Rocky Mountain Power 
   Carol Hunter, Vice President, Services  
   Beau Brown, Regulatory Manager 
 
  Division of Public Utilities 
   Chris Parker, Director 
   Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager 
Date:  May 11, 2012 
Subject: Docket No. 12-035-T04, Modifications to the Commercial and 

Industrial Energy Efficiency Incentives Optional for Qualifying 
Customers, Schedule 115. 

 
Background 
Rocky Mountain Power (Company) filed with the Public Service Commission 
(Commission) its Modifications to the Commercial and Industrial Energy Efficiency 
Incentives Optional for Qualifying Customers (FinAnswer Express), Schedule 115 on April 
19, 2012.  The Company informed the DSM Advisory Group about these modifications in 
its February 8, 2012 meeting.  The Company states that the requested modifications are 
“intended to align the FinAnswer Express program with upcoming changes to codes, 
standards, third party specifications and new market data and increase the 
comprehensiveness of the program while maintaining or improving cost effectiveness.”  
The Office provided preliminary input to the Company regarding this issue.  The Office 
has reviewed the filing and has no additional questions or concerns. 
 
Recommendation 
The Office recommends that the Commission approve the modifications made to 
Schedule 115 as filed by the Company. 


